Jordan, Daniel

From: Sean R. Muhammad <smuhammadpd®aol.com>
Sent: Monday, June 20, 2016 9:17 AM
To: Luebbert, Jessica; opcservice@ded.mo.gov; rick.zucker@thelacledegroup.com
Cc: Johnson, Mark; Keevil, Jeff; Jordan, Daniel
Subject: Re: Electronic Service Copy- GC-2016-0010 F
L. i‘"
August 12th is fine for me. JUN 21 2058
----- Original Message--— Semg%o grrﬁ,r%?s“sclon

From: Luebbert, Jessica <Jessica.Luebbert@psc.mo.gov>
To: opcservice <opcservice@ded mo.gov>; smuhammadpd <smuhammadpd@aol.com>; rick. zucker
<rick.zucker@thelacledegroup. com>

Cc: Johnson, Mark <Mark.Johnson@psc.mo.gov>; Keevil, Jeff <Jeff Keevil@psc.mo.gov>

Sent: Man, Jun 20, 2016 8:38 am

Subject: Electronic Service Copy- GC-2016-0010

Attached, please find your copy of the Response filed by Staff in the above-named case today.
Thank you,

Jessica fuebbert

Administrative Office Support Assistant
Missouri Public Service Commission
Staff Counsels Office

"Be Yourself Eveiyone The I's Takew " - Charlie Schulr

*+*The information contained in this message may be privileged and/or confidential and protected from disclosure. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message o the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or
copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this in crror, please notify the sender immediately by replying to the message and deleting the
material from any compuler. **



